November 21, 1960

M, R. Voltz
1002 West Wsll
Midland, Texas

Re: Kenneth V., Barbee Well No. 1,
Unit I, Secs 9-115-25E, Chaves
County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We are in receipt of forms C-103, C-104, ard C-105 on the above-
captioned well. W%e are returning forma C-104 anmd C-105 and request
that you make the following corrections:

1) On form C-104 please give "date first new oil run to tanks;"
2) Please give complete casing and cementing record information
ir the space provided on form C-1043

3) Casing and cementing record information on forms C-104 and
C-105 should coincide - please adjust accordingly.

In addition to the above, it will be necessary for you to submit three
(3) copies of form C-103 on each string of casing run, stating depth,
number of sacks of cement, and results of test of casing shutoff,

Please submit these forms to this office as soon as possible so that
your allowable can be assigned.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L, Amtmng
Supervisor, District No. 2

MLA/bh

Enc.
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